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June 17, 2022 

Mr. Dane Kelly 
Kelly Brothers, Inc. 
15775 Pine Ridge Road 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 

(239) 533-8881 

RE: B190570BA W - BRIDGE MAINTENANCE AND REP AIRS -ANNUAL - C-
8743 - NOTICE TO TERMINATE 

Dear Mr. Kelly, 

On April 27tl', 2020, Lee County entered into an agreement with Kelly Brothers, Inc. 
for bridge maintenance and repair services, under Solicitation No. Bl90570BA W. 

Pursuant to the te1mination procedures established by Section 26.6 Termination for 
Convenience, of the Exhibit D. INVITATION TO BID, of the agreement, the County is 
exercising its right to terminate the annual agreement for convenience. The te1mination of the 
annual agreement will be effective immediately. However, all active County Project 
Authorizations will remain active and in effect until completion of the projects. 

If you should have any questions, please contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

Mary G. ucker, CPPO, CPPB, CPM 
Director of Procurement Management 

cc: FinanceOnBase@ leeclerk.org 
Project File 

P.O. Box 398, Fort Myers, Florida 33902-0398 (239) 533-2111 
Internet address http://www.lee-county.com 
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Goggin, Daniel

From: Goggin, Daniel
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 1:55 PM
To: estimating@kellybros.net
Cc: Inganamort, Bretton
Subject: B190570BAW - Bridge Maintenance and Repairs - Kelly Brothers - Termination Letter
Attachments: B190570BAW - Bridge Maintenance and Repairs - Kelly Bros - Term Letter - SIGNED OCR.pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached termination notice for the above referenced agreement, an original will follow via certified 
mail.  Lee County recently approved an updated Ordinance, 21‐02, which removes the procurement requirement for this 
type of agreement. Lee County will still be reaching out for these services, but it will not need to be under the 
agreement above.  
 
All currently active projects under this 2019 agreement shall remain open and completed, unless you are advised 
otherwise by your Lee County Project Managers. However, any new projects will be performed under individual quotes, 
rather than this annual agreement. For questions regarding any open projects, please continue communicating with 
your Project Managers.  
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
 

�

Daniel Goggin | Contracts Analyst 

Procurement Management Department 
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